Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Jenny Lim

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Third Party Claim (EQ) - Your Ref: SLB 8258T / Our Ref: SDX 6173X (Date of

Accident: 11.07.18) LKK REF CC4/EQI18013081/hb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Jenny,
Received with thanks.

We will get back to you for an update in due course.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

RLERER W Spve the Larthe Print only whern necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Third Party Claim (EQ) - Your Ref: SLB 8258T / Our Ref: SDX 6173X (Date of Accident: 11.07.18)

Dear Sir
We refer to the above matter.

Please find below the link for the video footage:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/ri0x894nv4t6fdj/FNKP8117.MP4?dI=0

Please can you confirm whether liability is in our client’s favour?
Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03



Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel: 64538110
Fax: 64596267



